
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

NOVEMBER 8, 2011 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
NOVEMBER 8, 2011 

DEAR ATTENDEE ..... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT TIDS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE A TIENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE. UNLESS ll'NITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK. YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROllCALL 

AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 

(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REGULAR MEETING l0I25111-COW-I0I25/11 

CD) BID OPENING-TABULATIQNS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 
1. BDC-TIF APPLICATION·CAPRI, 6611 ROOSEVELT ROAD 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. PROCLAMATION-EAGLE SCOUT AWARD-JAKE BROWN 
2. PROCLAMATION-EAGLE SCOUT AWARD-CONOR MOSClNSKI 
3. PROCLAMATION-EAGLE SCOUT AWARD-DIAN ANTHONY MEDRANO 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
1. RESOLUTION RELATING TO PARTICIPATION BY ELECTED OFFICIALS IN THE 

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND-MAYOR 
2. RESOLUTION RELATlNG TO PARTICIPATION BY ELECI'ED OFFICIALS IN THE 

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND-CITY CLERK 
3. WARD RE-DISTRICTING 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(1) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. ALDERMAN LAURETO-ANIMAL ORDINANCE 
2. BERWYN MAIN STREET-"MIRACLE ON 22ND

" HOLIDA Y EVENT 
3. PARKINGfTRAFFIC COMM. CHAIR PAUL- ITEM # 13 DATED 9127/11-COMMUNICATION 

PAY AND DISPLAY PAY STATION 
4. ALDERMAN SANTOY -THANK YOU LETTER FOR LOWES 



(1) STAFF REPORTS 
1. CITY ENGINEER NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES-PUBLIC WORKS RADIANT HEATER 

REPLACEMENT ENERGY & CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 
2. POLICE DEPARTMENT-BUILDING FACILITY SECURITY UPGRADES 
3. CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEER-ROOSEVELT ROAD CORRIDOR TWO HOUR PARKING 

ORD. AMENDING CHAPTER 480.07 
4. CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEER-MUNICIPAL PERMIT PARKING ALONG THE ROOSEVELT 

ROAD CORRIDOR 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: AUITEMSONTHECONSliNT ,\OENOA iUUiCONSIDilU!DT08EROtmNEROV.ruR£~O 
WILL BE ENAcreo IN ONE MonON.11mRE WIU. BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF11rESE ITEMS UNLSSS A COUNC1L MEMBER SO 
REQ\JI!STS.IN WHIOI EVENT'THA rrEM WUJ.. 81i REMOVED FROM THE CONS6NT AOENDA Affi) CONSIDERED AS "OlE FIRST m:t.1 AFTER 
APPROVALOFniSCON5arr AOENOA 

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PA YROLL-10112111-$902,317.58 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAY ABLES-l1108/11-$1,345,113.23 
3. MAYOR-CONCLUSION OF LIQUOR HEARING PROCEEDING 
4. CITY CLERK-MORTON HIGH SCHOOL PARADE 
5. BUILDING & LOCAL IMPROVEMENT PERMITS-OCTOBER, 2011 
6. REPAIRER OF THE BREACH-SOLICITATION-l1/ll & 1111212011 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 22 

In eccordance with the provisions of the Americans with disabiliLies Act, any individual who is in \he need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in or 
benefit from allendance at a public meeling of the City of Berwyn should COfltact Thomas J. Pavlik. City CJ~ al 708f788-2660 lIS SOOI1 as possik*: before the 
meeting dale. 



e Table of Contel1ts 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Item (5) 

ROLL CALL 

A. Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 

1. Minutes-City Council-lO/25/ll 

Minutes-Committee ofthe Whole-l0/25/11 

D. Bid Openings-Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp.-Berwyn Township/Health District 

1. BDC-TIF application-Capri, 6611 Roosevelt Road 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 

1. Proclamation-Eagle Scout Award-Jake Brown 
2. Proclamation-Eagle Scout Award-Conor Moscinski 
3. Proclamation-Eagle Scout Award-Dian Anthony Medreano 

G. Reports and Communications from the Clerk 

Pages 

1-4 

1-3 

1-1 
1-1 
1-1 

1. Resolution Relating to Participation by Elected Officials in the Illinois Municipal 1-3 

Retirement fund-Mayor 

2. Resolution Relating to Participation by Elected Officials in the Illinois Municipal 

Retirement fund-City Clerk 1-3 

3. Ward Re-districtlng 1-3 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other Boards and CommiSSions 

1. Alderman Laureto-Animal Ordinance 1-4 

2. Berwyn Main Street-"Mlracle on 22ndll Holiday Event 1-1 

3. Parking and Traffic Chair Paul-Item # 13 Dated 9/27/11-Communlcation 1-1 

Pay and Display Pay Station. 

4. Alderman Santoy-Thank You Letter for Lowes 1-1 

November 08, 2011 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

J. Staff Reports 

1. City Engineer Novotny & Associates-Public Works Radiant Heater Replacement 1-2 

Energy &Conservatlon Block Grant Program 

2. Police Department-Building Facility Security Upgrades 1-12 

3. City Traffic Engineer- Roosevelt Road Corridor Two Hour Parking Ord. Amending 1-5 

Chapter 480.07 

4. City Traffic Engineer-Municipal Permit Parking along the Roosevelt Road Corridor 1-1 

K. Consent Agenda 

1. Budget Chair-Payroll-l0/26/11 $902,317.58 1-1 

2. Budget Chalr-Payables-ll/08/11 $1,345,113 .23 1-1 

3. Mayor-Conclusion of Liquor Hearing Proceeding 1-1 

4. City Clerk-Morton High School Parade 1-1 

5. Repairer of the Breach-solicitation-ll/11 & 11/12/2011 1-2 

November 08, 2011 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

t:\ 
MINUTES BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 25, 2011 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Avila 
and Laureto. Absent: Polashek. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Boyajian, to excuse Alderman Polashek. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for the deceased Carlo Ciaccio, dearest Father of auxiliary Police 
Ueutenant Carl Ciaccio, and for the Men and Women on the streets of 
Berwyn protecting our safety. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. Resident 
Jason Ward, 2100 Block of Oak Park Ave., regarding lack of stop signs 
on 19th & 21st intersections of Euclid Ave. and questions/concerns 
about the 2 hour parking on the Vacin Fairway. Alderman Skryd spoke 
regarding the Ides of March Fundraiser to support the Chicagoland 
Czech-American Community Center on Thursday, November 11, 2011 
at the Sokol Tabor Hall, 1600 Clarence. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council Meeting held October 25, 2011 
and the Committee of the Whole held on October 25, 2011, were 
submitted. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to 
concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication and 
an attached Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE CORRECTING SCRIVENER'S ERRORS IN THE 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION ATTACHED TO ORDINANCE NOS. 11-26, 
11-27 AND 11-28 PERTAINING TO THE HARLEM 
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

1 



BERWYN CITV COUNCIL MINUTES 
OCTOBER 25, 2011 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur 
and adopt the Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

6. The Mayor submitted a Proclamation regarding the Charles E. Pipers 
Award honoring Aimee Sordelli. Thereafter, a motion by Avila 
seconded by Laureto, to concur and adopt the Proclamation as 
submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

7. The Mayor submitted a Proclamation regarding the Berwyn School 
Board Day. Thereafter, a motion by Skryd seconded by Laureto, to 
concur and adopt the Proclamation as submitted. The motion carried 
by a unanimous roll call vote. The Mayor then recognized and 
presented the Proclamation to Board Members of School District 201, 
100 and 98. 

8. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the Governor's Home 
Town Award for the 2010 National Night Out. Thereafter, a motion by 
Skryd seconded by Boyajian, to accept the matter as Informational 
with thanks to all Involved. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

9. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the City of Berwyn 
Bond Rating being upgraded for the thIrd year in a row to A- with a 
positive outlook. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Avila, to accept as informational. The Motion carried by a voice vote. 

10. The City Clerk submitted a communication regarding Approval of 
Closed COW minutes of June 28th

, July 12th, July 26th and August 23, 
2011 as reviewed In Closed Session on October 11, 2011. Thereafter, 
Skryd made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve 
as submItted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

11. The CIty Attorney submitted a communication regarding settlement 
case # 11 CV 6058 . Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded 
by Boyajian, to concur and approve for payment In an amount not to 
exceed $20,000. The Motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

OCTOBER 25, 2011 

12. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding settlement of 
WC-Clalm Loss 11/7/08. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded 
by Chapman, to concur and approve for payment in an amount not to 
exceed $6,976.05. The Motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

13. The Consent agenda Items K-l thru K-8 were submitted: 

K-l Budget Chair-Payroll-10/12/11-$1,009,793.89-Approve 
K-2 Budget Chair-Payables-10/25/11-$1,152,517 .86-Approve 
K-3 Mayor-Conclusion of Liquor Hearing Proceeding-Informational 
K-4 Boyajian-Handicap Sign-R. Pooler-3834 Highland Ave.-Approved 
K-5 Polashek-Handicap Sign-A. Canelo-1507 East Ave.-Approved 
K-6 NBPD-Halloween Special Event-10/29/11-Grant Permission 
K-7 Cigars and Stripes-Outdoor Entertainment Event-l0/24 thru 

10/31/11-Grant Permission 
K-8 City Clerk-Reevaluation of HDCP Sign # 726, J. Malecek 2118 S. 

Clinton Ave.-Concur 

Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and 
approved by Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by voice 
vote. 

14. Alderman Laureto Building/Zoning & Planning Commission meeting as 
previously called for Monday November 11, 2011 at 5 :30 p.m. 

IS. Alderman Skryd called an Administration Committee meeting for 
Monday November 21,2011 at 5:30 p.m. 

14. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Avila, to adjourn at the 
hour of 8:32 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

3 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITV COUNCil 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
OCTOBER 25, 2011 

1. The Mayor called the Committee of the Whole to order at 7 :45 p.rn" upon the 
call of the rol" the following responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, 
Skryd, Avila and Laureto. Absent: Santoy and Polashek. 

2. Avila made a motion seconded by Boyajian, to excuse Aldermen Santoy, and 
Aldermen Polashek. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

3. The Mayor asked if there were any questions for agenda items this evening 
and also noted that Tim Angel of the Berwyn Development Corporation was 
here to answer any questions regarding the Berwyn Development 
Corporation Ordinance correcting for Harlem TIF District. There being no 
questions and or concerns he asked for a motion to adjourn the Committee of 
the Whole. 

4. A motion by Boyajian, seconded by Avila, to adjourn the Committee of the 
Whole at 7:48 p.m. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

1 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



berwyn development 
CORPORATION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

November 8, 2011 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City HaD 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: TIF appHcation - Capri, 6611 W. Roosevelt Road 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

Applicants are requesting TIP funds redevelopment work at his new 
commercial space. The applicant is proposing to renovate approximately 
3,139 sq. ft. commercial space in order to open a new restaurant Originally 
opened in 1985, there are currently four locations including Downers Grove, 
Hoffman Estates and two in Burr Ridge. The TIP scope of work includes, 
but not limited to, interior build-out consisting of: framing, plumbing, 
electrical, HV AC, and architectural, which will all lead to a new business 
opening in Berwyn. The applicant submitted a Tier II TIP application. To 
this extent. the applicant is requesting TIF funds for redevelopment work at 
this location in order to fill in the needed gap. Total project costs are 
expected to be $157,000. 

The application meets the procedural requirements of the Berwyn TIF 
application which was reviewed by BDC staff and then processed for 
consideration. A S-year revenue forecast shows that the business plan would 
produce $131,406 in tax revenue. 

The Berwyn Development Corporation's (BOC) Board of Directors and the 
CermaklRoosevelt Road TIF committee have both agreed to recommend 
approval of the below specified TIF monies regarding Capri's TIF eligible 
project costs. 

Based on this information, the City CoWlcil is being asked to approve TIF 
monies to pay only the eligible costs associated with this project up to a 
maximum of $50,000. As part of our process, BOC staff will validate work 
performed and eligibility prior to any payments. Furthermore, the BDC will 
ensure the applicant will not receive any TIP monies prior to obtaining 
proper City permits. 



berwyn development 
CORPORATION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, Il60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 70&78&0966 

www.berwyn .net 

With the consent of City Council, Capri can commence work on their 
project and contribute to the revitalization efforts taking place on Roosevelt 
Road. 

~~Uy submitted for you consideration, 

~W.Griffin 





F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

PROCLAMATION 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

WHEREAS, Jake Brown started along the path to earning the status of Eagle Scout as a member of Boy Scout 
Troop 60 in Berwyn, IL and is currently a junior at Fenwick High School; 

WHEREAS, Jake Brown has committed to the challenge Scouting offers, and after ten years of dedication to 
learning, serving, growing, and expanding his leadership qualities and survival skills, has achieved the highest 
rank and honor that Scouting can bestow; 

WHEREAS, Jake Brown has given back to the community by choosing for his Eagle Scout Project to volunteer 
his time and skills to rus forrmer elementary school by painting a full size map ofthe USA on the playground for 
all the students to enjoy; 

WHEREAS, Jake Brown is an excellent example for the youth of our community, representing the fine 
qualities the Boy Scouts strive to instill in our young men; 

NOW, THEREFORE, let it be proclaimed, that Mayor Robert J. Lovero and the City Council of Berwyn 
congratulate Jake Brown on achieving the highest level of Eagle Scout and wish him the best of luck on all his 
future endeavors. 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn this 8th day of November, 2011 

Mayor 

6700 Weet 26'" Street Berwyn, UlinoiA 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn.iLgov 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

,(//1 \' V A Century of Progress with Pride 

PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, Conor Moscinski started along the path to earning the status of Eagle Scout as a member of Boy 
Scout Troop 70 in Berwyn, IL and transferred to Troop 31; 

WHEREAS, Conor Moscinski attended Riverside Brookfield High School and graduated in 20 10 and received 
the AP Scholar Award for his work in advanced placement classes. While attending Riverside Brookfield, 
Conor was a member of the football team, the fishing club, and the science club. Conor is currently a 
sophomore at Triton College in River Grove, IL with plans to transfer to UIC and major in Mechanical 
Engineering; 

WHEREAS, Conor Moscinski has held a variety of positions within his Boy Scout Troop which include Troop 
Historian, Scribe, Treasurer, and Troop Guide; 

WHEREAS, Conor Moscinski has committed to the challenge Scouting offers, and after years of dedication to 
learning, serving, growing, and expanding his leadership qualities and survival skills, has achieved the highest 
rank and honor that Scouting can bestow; 

WHEREAS, Conor Moscinski has given back to the community by choosing for his Eagle Scout Project to 
volunteer his time and skills to the Childrens' Clinic in Oak Park by painting the common area which led to his 
receiving the Golden Paintbrush Award from the Oak Park River Forest Infant Welfare Society~ 

WHEREAS, Con or Moscinski is an excellent example for the youth of our community, representing the fine 
qualities the Boy Scouts strive to instill in our young men; 

NOW, THEREFORE, let it be proclaimed, that Mayor Robert 1. Lovero and the City Council of Berwyn 
congratulate Conor Moscinski on achieving the highest level of Eagle Scout and wish him the best of luck on all 
his future endeavors. 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn this 8th day of November, 2011 

Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwvn.lllinoi!l 60402·0701 Tdepoone: (708) 788-2660 FaJC (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn.il.goY 



T he City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

PROCLAMATION 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

WHEREAS, Dian Anthony Medrano started along the path to earning the status of Eagle ScouL as a member of 
Boy Scout Troop 31 in Berwyn; 

WHEREAS, Dian Anthony Medrano attended Nazareth Academy High School and graduated in 2011. While 
attending Nazareth Academy High School, Dian was a member of the football team for four years. Dian is 
currently a freshman at the University of Chicago where he is majoring in biochemistry with the aspiration of 
going into pre-med; he is also a member of the rugby team; 

WHEREAS, Dian Anthony Medrano has held a variety of positions within his Boy Scout Troop which include 
Quarter Master, Secretary, Chaplain Aid, and Assistant Senior Patrol Leader; 

WHEREAS, Dian Anthony Medrano has committed to the challenge Scouting offers, and after years of 
dedication to learning, serving, growing, and expanding his leadership qualities and survival skills, has achieved 
the highest rank and honor that Scouting can bestow; 

WHEREAS, Dian Anthony Medrano has given back to the community by choosing for his Eagle Scout Project 
to volunteer his time and skills to painting an entire hallway at Mary. Queen of Heaven's Catechism School; 

WHEREAS, Dian Anthony Medrano is an excellent example for the youth of our community, representing the 
fine qualities the Boy Scouts strive to instill in our young men; 

NOW, THEREFORE, let it be proclaimed, that Mayor Robert 1. Lavero and the City Council of Berwyn 
congratulate Dian Anthony Medrano on achieving the highest level of Eagle Scout and wish him the best of 
luck on all his future endeavors. 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn this 8th day of November, 2011 

Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn,lll.iooit 60402..0701 Telephone; (708) 788-2660 Fax: POS) 788--2567 www.berwyn-il.gov 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

~\ 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. IDlnols 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-ll.gov 

November 4, 2011 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: A Resolution Relating to Participation by Elected Officials in the Illinois Municipal 
Retirement Fund 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

Attached you will find a Resolution regarding the Mayor of Berwyn, Robert J. Lovero 
participation in IMRF at the 1,000 or more annual hourly requirement. The Mayor position as 
always been included in IMRF, but according to IMRF records, during an internal review, the 
Mayor position was not updated by resolution when the city increased its requirement from 600 
hours to 1,000 in 2001 . As the Authorized IMRF Agent for the City of Berwyn, I request your 
concurrence in adopting this Resolution and authorizing the corporate authorities to affix their 
signature thereto. 



<; A RESOLUTION RELATING TO PARTICIPATION BY ELECTED OFFICIALS 
IN THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND 

, IMRF Form 6.64 (Rev. 11/2004) (Income tax Information can be found on the reverse side of this resolution) 

I PLEASE ENTER Employer IMRF 1.0. Number 

0:3 :3 6<..lR 
RESOLUTION 

Number 

WHEREAS, th e C/f/ of "}j e/?U.. 9-1 ttl 
EMPLOYER NAME 

is a participant in the illinois Municipal Retirement Fund; and 

WHEREAS, elected officials may participate in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund if they are in positions 

normally requiring performance of duty for 1: t2 Ot) hours or more per year; and 
(6000@t5 

WHEREAS, this governing body can determine what the normal annual hourly requirements of its elected officials 
are, and should make such determination for the guidance and direction of the Board of Trustees of the illinois Municipal 
Retirement Fund; 

Ol±'f Q I) U NQ.°I C NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the J3E (W.J J /1) 
BOARD. COUNCIL. ETC. 

finds the following elected positions qualify for membership in IMRF. 

TITLE OF ELECTED POSITION DATE POSITION BECAME QUALIFIED 

mt!~(). a.. "J ~D.1J£R..f .:J. i-.Ov'EfU) iYIJ4¥ L::J...i a.OO~ 

CERTIFICATION 

I, _________________________ , the ____________________ _ 

NAME CLERK OR SECRETARY OF THE SOARD 

of the ____________________ of the County of 

EMPLOYER NAME COUNTY 

State of illinois, do hereby certify that I am keeper of Its books and records and that the foregoing is a true and correct 

copy of a resolution duly adopted by its ___________________________ at a meeting duly 

BOARD. COUNCIL, ele. 

convened and held on the _____ day of, _______________________ 20 __ 

SEAL 
CLERK OR SECRETARY OF THE BOARD 

illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 
Suite 500. 2211 York Road, Oak Brook Illinois 60523·2374 630/368·1010 

IMRF Form 6.64 (Rev. 11/2004) Service Representatives I - 800-ASK-IMRF (1-800-275-4673) 



A RESOLUTION RELATING TO PARTICIPATION BY ELECTED OFFICIALS 
IN THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND 

INCOME TAX INFORMATION 

All elected officials eligible to participate in IMRF are considered active participants In 
an employer sponsored retirement plan under the Internal Revenue Code, even If the 
official does not elect to participate In IMRF, and are subject to the IRA 
deductibility limits imposed by law. 

Rescission of this resolution is not definite evidence under IRS regulations that these 
elected positions are no longer covered by an employer sponsored pension plan. 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

G /~ .,00 W .. I •• - .1,,,1 

November 4,2011 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn, llllnoia 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2860 Fax: (708) 788-267~ 

www.berwyn-n.gov 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: A Resolution Relating to Participation by Elected Officials in the Illinois Municipal 
Retirement Fund 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

Attached you will find a Resolution regarding the City Clerk of Berwyn, Thomas J. Pavlik 
participation in IMRF at the 1,000 or more annual hourly requirement. The City Clerk position 
as always been included in IMRF, but according to IMRF records, during an internal review, 
the City Clerk position was not updated by resolution when the city increased its requirement 
from 600 hours to 1,000 in 2001. As the Authorized IMRF Agent for the City of Berwyn, I 
request your concurrence in adopting this Resolution and authorizing the corporate authorities 
to affix their signature thereto. 



A RESOLUTION RELATING TO PARTICIPATION BY ELECTED OFFICIALS 
IN THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND 
IMRF Form 6.64 (Rev. 11/2004) (Income tax Information can be found on the reverse side of this resolution) 

PLEASE ENTER Employer IMRF 1.0. Number 

O:S 3d. (p 

RESOLUTION 
Number 

WHEREAS, the 0;+-7 OF Z£t2. L-0~ l\} 
PLOYER NAME 

is a particlpant In the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund; and 

WHEREAS, elected officials may participate in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund if they are in positions 

normally requiring performance of duty for 1000 hours or more per year; and 
-16000R~ 

WHEREAS, this governing body can determine what the normal annual hourly requirements of Its elected officials 
are, and should make such determination for the guidance and direction of the Board of Trustees of the IllinoiS Municipal 
Retirement Fund; 

BE f2..VJV.J (!, '-/-t () ~ r.J rI (li L NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the 
I BOARD, COUNCIL, ETC. 

finds the following elected positions qualify for membership in lMRF. 

TITLE OF ELECTED POSITION DATE POSITION BECAME QUALIFIED 

C /+'1 (JUeK "7 /lJrm1I!1~ ~, "':plittl'k fY1A-1 L ().; Cd. 0 0 s:' 

CERTIFICATION 

I, ________________________________________ , the ______________________________ ___ 

NAME CLERK OR SECRETARY OF THE SOARD 

of the ________________________________ of the County of 

EMPLOYER NAME COUNTY 

State of Illinois, do hereby certify that I am keeper of Its books and records and that the foregoing is a true and correct 

copy of a resolution duly adopted by its ______________________________ al a meeting duly 

BOARD. COUNCIL, elc, 

convened and held on the _______ day of, __________________________ 20 __ 

SEAL 
CLERK OR SECRETARY OF THE SOARD 

'--_______ _____ ____ ___ ___ ___ . __ . ____________________________ _ __ ----J 

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 
Suite 500, 2211 York Road, Oak Brook Illinois 60523-2374 630/368·1010 

IMRF Form 6.64 (Rev. 11/2004) Service Representatives) - 800-ASK-1MRF (1 -800-275-4673) 



A RESOLUTION RELATING TO PARTICIPATION BY ELECTED OFFICIALS 
IN THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND 

INCOME TAX INFORMATION 

All elected officials eligible to particIpate in IMRF are considered active participants in 
an employer sponsored retirement plan under the Internal Revenue Code, even if the 
official does not elect to participate In IMRF, and are subject to the IRA 
deductibility limits imposed by law. 

Rescission of this resolution Is not definite evidence under IRS regulations that these 
elected positions are no longer covered by an employer sponsored pension plan . 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

(y/~ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 WlI8t 26" S~reet Berwyn. Dllnois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-267~ 

www.berwyn-lI .gov 

November 4.2011 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik. City Clerk 

Re: Ward Re-districting 

Ladies and Gentlemen. 

It has come to our attention that the City of Berwyn may want to consider addressing the 
possibility of re-districting or re-drawing the Ward boundaries as a result of the 2010 Decennial 
Census to address any shift in population for equitable representation. It would be my 
recommendation to refer this matter to the Mayor and the City Clerk for further investigation 
and for the possible creation of an Ad-Hoc Committee for review and recommendation. 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



The City of Berwyn Nora Laureto 
8th Ward Alderman 

~/ \ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26,1. Streot Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6408 FIlx.: (708) 788·2G75 

IYww.berwyn.il.gov 

August 15,2011 

Mayor Robert Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
6700 W. 26th St. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Animal Ordinance 

Dear Mayor and Member of the City Council: 

J am writing this letter at the request of a resident of the 81h ward who would like to have two hens as 
pets in his yard next year. J have had discussions over the summer with him concerning this issue as 
the Berwyn ordinance clearly states no fowl. It is understood that these pets would have to cooped and 
taken into a garageibasement in the winter time. I am attaching a copy of a coop that would be 
adequate for two hens as an example. 

Our neighboring Village, Oak Park., actually added to their animal ordinance that residents are allowed 
2 hens (no roosters) per household. I would like to refer this request to the Building Zoning and 
Plarming Committee and the Business License and Taxation Committee (license fee as pets) for 
further discussion and consideration of the request. 

Sincerely, 

~t~ 
Aldennan 81h Ward 
City of Berwyn 



Sterling Codifiers, Inc. Page 1 of 1 

5-4-11: LIMITATION ON ANIMALS PER HOUSEHOLD: 

A. No person shall keep more than one pigeon, or more than two (2) of the following: rabbits, guinea pigs, 
gerbils, or fowl of any kind in the Village, except as in those circumstances enumerated in section 5-4-
10 of this article or in pet shops. (1981 Code) 

B. No person shall keep or permit more than three (3) dogs to be or remain In or about any single-family 
residence (including townhomes), building or lot, more than two (2) dogs in any dweUing unit of a two 
(2) or three (3) flat residential building, or more than one dog in any dwelling unit of a mufti-family 
residential building containing four (4) or more dwelling units within the Village, except as in those 
circumstances enumerated in section 5-4-10 of this article. (Ord. 2004-0-44, 9-7-04) 

C. VVhere cats are allowed to run at large, no person shall keep or permit more than two (2) cats to be or 
remain in or about any single-family residence, building or lot, or more than one cat in any unit of a 
multI-family residence; where cats are not allowed out of doors, no more than four (4) shaff be allowed 
In a single-famffy residence, building or lot, and no more than two (2) in any unit of a multi-famity 
residence, except as in those circumstances enumerated in section 5-4-10 of this article. (1981 Code; 
amd. Ord. 2004-0-44, 9-7-04) . 

D. Limit on total number of animals (not counting fish) allowed in single-family residence is ten (10), and a 
unit of multi-famity residence is five (5). (1981 Code) 

http://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData. php?id=&section_id= 176435&k... 11/3/2011 



Sterling Codifiers, Inc. Page 1 of 1 

54-10: PROHIBITED ANIMALS: 

It shall be unlawful to keep any pigs, swine, sheep, cattle, horses, goats or similar animals, or any 
naturally wild animals, except birds or fish, within the Village, except in zoological parks, performing 
animal exhIbitions, educational instItutions, veterinary hospitals, or animal shelters. (1981 Code) 

http://www.sterlingcodifiers.com!codebooklgetBookData.php?ft=3&find=5-4-1 0 11/V)()ll 



P.l&e l all 

i • 111100)1 



'BERWYN MAIN STREET 
Shu/, . Di,i<' • l~v,lurt· Cl'TlIItlk RlJfu/ 

\:/1-
.Y October 21, 2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26lh Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Berwyn Main Street / "Miracle on 22nd
" Holiday Event 

Ladles and Gentlemen: 

The Berwyn Main Street Mission is to stimulate and promote the revitalization and preservation of the 
Cermak Road corridor while fostering economic development and encouraging community partnerships. 
We are asking the City of Berwyn for permission to host our third annual "Miracle on nnd Street". 

Our Promotions Committee (PR) will be hosting the fourth annual "Miracle on 22nd Street" holiday 
shopping event. This event is scheduled to be held on, December 3'd 2011, from 2:00 pm until 8:00pm. 

The Berwyn Main Street PR Committee is asking for the City of Berwyn's cooperation by providing the 
following services: 

Street closure- Scoville Avenue from 22nd Street north to the alley, from 1:00pm until 8:00pm. 

Santa- Request Berwyn FO to delivery Santa by fire engine to tree lighting ceremony at Harris Bank, which 
Is located at 22"'" Street and Wesley Avenue, time to be determined. 

No Parking signs- To be posted in front of Berwyn Post Office from 2:00pm until 8:00pm 

BERWYN MAI N ST REET 

(,1'2:'> \V,' I ( '· l ll l.l~ It" Il 
Ikr\\ \'0.111111\\1' (,I ;-1 1 I:? 

7( I, -IS-l S( X'(J 
ht'l'w)'n 111.1 in,[ rc,'t . or:; 

/\Il llIioui, ,'v1.'lIl S[r~"t I'r<\~r,11ll 



November 4,2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero, and 
Members of the BelWyn Clty Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Margaret Paul 
3rd Ward Alderman 

www.marge3rdward@Sbcgloba1.net 

708.788.3361 

A meeting of the Parking and Traffic Committee was held on October 24,2011 at 5:30 pm. Committee 
members Laureto, Polashek, and Paul were in attendance. City Staff members Robert Schiller, Nicole 
Campbell, and Margo Raimondi also were present. There were no other attendees. 

The matters discussed were referral item 13 dated September 27,2011 in regard to Pay and Display 
Pay Station test trial, review of implementation of the newly amended parking ordinance for schools, 
daycare centers, and churches, snow emergency parking readiness, as well as other items placed on the 
published agenda. 

Nicole Campbell explained the opportunity for a test trial of a parking meter pay station. One such 
station has been made available to the City free of charge. The City would be responsible for the cost 
of signage. Ms. Campbell advised the committee members of the success the City is experiencing with 
the pay station located in the municipal lot at 3200 and Oak Park Avenue. 

It was the unanimous recommendation of the committee that the first test station should be located on 
Windsor between Oak Park and Grove subject to the approval of the resident Alderman. A secondary 
location would be on Cermak should the Windsor location not meet with approval. 

City staff gave reports and updates on the other agenda items for informational purposes only. The 
committee made no recommendations or took votes on the agenda items. The meeting was adjourned 
at 6:45 pm. 

Margaret Paul, Chainnan 
Nora Laureto, Member 
Theodore Polashek, Member 



The City of Berwyn Cesar Santoy 
5th Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. llUnols 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-267~ 

www.berwyn-li.gov 

Dear Members of the Council, 

I wanted to take this opportunity to thank and recognize Lowes Home Improvement 
for their contribution to the City of Berwyn for the beautification of over 170 corners 
with landscaping enhancements. Lowes contributed not only material but enthusiastic 
volunteers to work with Berwyn residents to plant this material in less than four hours 
on October 8th, 2011. We have received positive feedback from residents on these 
enhancements and we were able to cover over 10% of the total corners in our city 
neighborhoods. 

Debbie Mossburg and Joe Becton of Lowes deserve special recognition for their 
support of this idea as does Robert Schiller for his invaluable help in planning and 
executing these improvements. Lastly the beautification of our street comers would 
not have been possible without the enthusiasm of my colleagues on the City Council 
and the hard work on October 8th by our neighbors and friends. 

The Lowes Beautification Day is a great example of how our City can work with 
exemplary corporate citizens such as Lowes for what I hope will be the first of many 
Beautification Days to come. Thank you all once again for caring about our city and 
for your willingness to volunteer your time and resources to our community. 

Respectfully I 

Cesar San toy 



J. Staff Reports 



}I}ctnl( NOl'OtllJT (~ AS8ociate~ Inc. 
82:i Mit/lrl/.r /J,.i!'t' • Wi/JoII'hmok, n" (i/J5f!i <> Tr·It>pbOIlI': ((i.'J{)) 887-HfUI) • 11;lx: (Ij,'lI)) HH7-fWJ:J 

('i,.il EIlj.!iJJ('f'/S ' 

IIllllliriJllI1 ('oIlSII/f;IJlf, .. 

Hon. Mayor & City Council 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: Public Works Radiant Heater Replacement 
Energy Efficient & Conservation Block Grant Program 

Dear Mesdames & Gentlemen: 

October 13, 2011 

The City of Berwyn received an Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant 
in the amount of $70,000.00 to replace the existing unit heaters with new high-efficiency 
radiant heaters in the Public Works Building. Enclosed is a copy of the ''Tabulation of 
Bids" for the bids that were received and opened for the above-captioned project at 
10:00 a.m. on October 6, 2011. Three (3) bids were received, checked for accuracy, 
and found to be correct. 

The bids ranged from $111,400.00 to $206,000.00, which is substantially more 
than the $70,000.00 block grant amount. We, therefore, recommend that all bids be 
rejected and that this project be rebid. 

Please call jf you have any questions regarding this matter. 

JEF/kes 
Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

John E. Fitzgerald, P.E. 

cc: Mr. Brian Pabst. Administrator, w/Encl. 
Mr. Bob Schiller, Director of Public Works, w/Encl. 
File No. 11227 



0 ... : 111t1012011 TABULATION OF BIDS P'S81 Of 
.. 

OWNER: City oS BelWYn PflOJECT NO : 11227 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Public Works Radiant Heater Replacemeot .( 

_.- . , ,-_. ~~ . v "", '.....t.=.. n.I . .... '" CII.'''. 
David Thomas Mec~nlc.1 Meehank:lll CDlI(:epls of It Amber Mechanical Contrac:to<a 

Englne_ 11120 Wallace Ave., SlII. 11 Z 333 S. O'Hare DrI1fe 11950 S. Ce1Itni AV81Iue 
Esllmate Sl Charles, IL 50174 Romeoville. IL &04U AlSip. It BOIlOJ 

5% Bid Bond 5% Bid Bond 5% BId Bond 
Item 

U nit I Quanlitv 
Unit i Unit I Unit I Unit I No DeBGr11)t1On PrI= Amount Price Amount Prlu I Amount Price Amount 

1 R8PIaCln911uo existing ..,~ heatln wiIh _ . hlgh ... fIioe<lcy. L.S. i 1 100.000.00 lOO.OOO.OC 111,400,00 ' 111.4110.01; 158.000.00

1 

lse,OOO,O~ 206,000.00, 206.0110,041 
gal·rued. law IIllenoity, ;Maret! r.ea ........ manufactured by 

\ 
1 

I 
Conrrvac. Including IIllll'PlJnenant CIOn5I/UCtion. 

I I 
I I 

I I ! I 
I I 

I 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

I I I I I 
I I 

! 
I I 

I i 
I 

I I I 
I 

I I I 
j 

1 I I ! I 

\ 

i 

1 I 
I 

I 
I I I 

I 

I I 

\ I 
I 

I I 
I I I I I I 

1 

I I 
I 

I I 
I 

I I I I 
! 

I I 
I 

I 
Totals : 

Bid Error Coo-actions: 
100 oao.oo 1I1.'00...&! 1611",00.01 21MS.OOO~ 

ConeC1ed Totals • -- 111 ,400.00 158,\100.00 l\J8,OOO.00 
Ow .. , Under - - •• 11.400,00 58.00000 106.000.00 

Percenl· - • • n.~ 58,00% 108.00% 



Mayor 
Robert J. L..cvero 

November 4, 2011 

BERWYN PO Ie 

Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W 26tlJ Street 
Berwyn, n 60402 

EP. RTME T 

Re: Police Department Building Facility Security System Upgrades 

Mayor Lovere & Members of the City Council: 

Chief of Police 
James O. Ritz 

The final phase of the police department security system upgrades is the access control system. 
This system includes the door controllers. and proximity card readers. The current system 
technology is 10 years old and not as flexible in the programming of allowing access to certain 
locations throughout the facility. 

We have had (3) companies who all have provided services to us in the past submit proposals to 
replace the current system with a more flexible software program to allow greater flexibility in 
allowing or restricting access throughout the facility. In addition we are also in need of adding 
(2) new proximity card readers at new locations in the building. 

After reviewing the submitted proposals we are recommending that Keyth Technologies be 
awarded a contract to complete the above work as described. Although Keyth Technologies 
proposal is not the lowest, it represents what we feel to be the best solution for our needs. In 
addition Keyth has also submitted as a part of their proposal to replace the current J.D. Badging 
software system. 

Like the access control system, the J.D. Badging system is also 10 years old and contains over 
7000 entries of active, in-active, and retired employees since the system went into service in 
200 1. The police department is responsible for making the LD. ' s of all city employees and these 
records are kept in the system as historical data. The current system is a stand-alone system and 
does not have redundancy or safeguards in place to ensure no data is lost in the event the system 
fails. A system failure would result in the loss of not only the data but continued service to the 
access control system within the police facility. 

6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402 - Emergency 9-1-1- (708) 795-5600 - Fa)( (708) 795-5627 
www.berwynpolicedepartmment .com 



Page # 2 
November 4, 2011 
Berwyn City Council 
Phase # 3 Security System Upgrades 

In addition this system will allow us to provide a more secure environment due to the greater 
influx of visitors, vendors, and outside agencies who conduct business in our facility on a regular 
basis. 

The new software will also be a scalable system that will allow for future expansion into other 
city departments for the purpose of providing and maintaining their own department LD.' s. 

Keyth Technologies has completed the first two parts of the security system upgrades, being the 
installation of replacement DVR recording devices, and the CCTV I Monitor upgrades. We are 
extremely pleased with their commitment to service, the professionalism of their staff and 
dedication of the installation team. 

Granting of the final phase of our security system upgrades to Keyth Technologies allows for a 
single point of contact for all security system maintenance issues. 

I therefore, respectfully ask that the sealed bid process be waived and request authorization to 
enter into an agreement with Keyth Technologies for the Access Control System upgrades as 
submitted with a total cost of $28,765.00. This project has been allocated in the Police 
Departments 201 I Capital Improvements and is within budget. 

Thomas J. O'Halloran 
Division Commander 
Administrative Services 

6401 West 31 st Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402 - Emergency 9-1-1- (708) 795-5600 - Fax (708) 795-5627 
www.berwvnpolicedepartmment.com 



Access Control Pricing 

MIDCO 

New Server For Access Ccontrol 

OnGuard Software Program for 32 Doors 

Network Inter-Face & 2 Door Interface 

(IS) 2 Door Interface 

(2) Housing & Power Supply 

Door Supply's 

Transfer of Identicard System 

(2) Proximity Door Readers, Door Contacts and Exit Motion Detectors 

(1) Electric Strike 

New Work Station and Client Software for 1.0. Badging System 

Mlsc Project Management, Training, Technical Support Etc. 

Installation 

Keyth Technologies 

(2) Proximity Door Readers 

(1) Heavy Duty Electric Door Strike 

Keri Systems Doors Software Program 

(8) 4 Door Controllers Scalable and Expandable 

(4) Power Supply's 

(31) Reader Interface Modules 

Mise parts cords connectors cabinets & Locksmith and Access System labor 

Kerl Systems Badging System Software Program 

Installation 

CPS, Inc 

(3) Network Controllers 

(12) lEI EMACM Control Modules 

(2) Proximity Door Readers 

Mlsc parts, cables power supplies, 

Programming, Training 

Installation 

Total $29,050.90 

Total $28,765.00 

Total $27,000.00 



Purchaser: 
Address: 

Phone 
Fax: 
Prepared For. 

Qty I 

I Dell 
1 LeDet 

1 Lenl 
15 l..eIIel 
2 Leoel 
1 Lenel 
1 
1 MJdCo,loe. 

1 HID 
1 
2 

1 
1 

1 LeBel 
1 DeB 

I 

Mideo Inc. Proposal 

Berwyn Police Departme.t 
6401 West 31st Street 

Berwyn, n. 60401 
(708) 795-2103 

Quote Date: 
Prepared By: 

E-MaD: 
Proposal#: 

Tom O'HalIor8n E-MaD: 

Project: Aceess CODtrol 

~No. -' __ - OD 

ACCESS CONTROL SYtfEM UPGRADE 

AC~CONTROLHEADEND 

Server for Access Control 
ooeuard software for 32 doon 

Network IDtrerface & 2 door Interlace 
2 Door lDte:rf'ace 

HousMaa & power supply 
Houtng 

Door power .appUes (EXISTING) 
Trauafer Identicard system 

ACCESS CONTROL - NEW DOORS 
ProxPro card reader 

Door contracts 
EDt motion detecton 

Electrlc strike 
Note: Relocate one keypad ruder to evkillDce 

ACCESS CONTROL -IDENTITY MANAGEMENT 
CUCIlt IOftwan for hdgblg 
Workltattoo ror BadA 

MblCo It//!. 
16W221 Shbn Com 
BlUr RIdgs.lL 6()S27 

www.m'J- com 

May 25.2Gl1 
Kelly SuJUvan 

ksuDlvan@mldcosystems.com 
112SOSKS-l 

to'haUoran@cLberwy •. il.D8 

Total: 529,050.90 
LiDe 1!eII> lDcI ... lAor Tax NotiDcluded 

I Per Unit PrIce I Exteaded, Price 

$12,304.15 

Price ludltdtlllJlplkahle lutaIlathio laber ualas otherwise .ated. Price II esdudve of all CIIaduit aad eIedrlcaJ boxes. Oar proposal hH:lwda adequate labor to c:oanect, 
program atld test drcalts with yo.r ~elll. TroabkshlNlW!:g .etwork probleml caused by 3rd PIIrty suppHen II DOt lncluded wItb tllil propesaL AddftioDal labor boan 
that are reqalred .. 8 result of the uoo-perf_auce of theae 3t'd party dnil:a will be Qlvojced .t our prenllbtg rate. 

Punh.uer aekQowW&eI reatpt or MJdQ)'. TenDI IIDd Coadldo .. aDd Project QllaUficado .. d~eats, .adenUllda them, .Dd 8p'etI1O be bowtd by tt. Pf'OvWoas. 
FlUtbet', the pllrelluer agreea that it Is the c:ompletc .ad C:lduaIYe Dte.IIIent of the acr-t betweeo the parHtl whk:b slIJIenedecl an ptOpODbl or prior agreemeats 
oral or wrltte.a. 

Blpatunor ________________________________________ ..... hnm~ 

Dam 
__________________________________________ Da 

Thu I!..NpoStlI wdUf", IS IIIU'1 ~ IJ.t. Qf~1 P".. J qf J PltINM fI (63f1) n7-JIQfJ - FtDdI (6J9) BB7-J961 



Purchaser: 
Addreu: 
City, Sf., Zip 
PbODe 
Fax: 

MidCo Inc. Proposal 

~n Pollee Department 
6401 West 31st Street 

Berwyn, IT. 60402 
(708) 795-2103 

Proposal Date: 
Prepared By: 

E-MaU: 
Proposal #: 

MIJICo 1m:. 

16W221 Shon Court 

Burr Ridge, IL 6/)527 
WJIIW. com 

May2S, 2011 
KeUy Sullivan 

kBullkoan@mldcoaystema.com 
11250SKS-l 

Prepared For: Tom O'HaIloran E-MaO: to'haUoran@cl.be!W)'D.ILul 

QtYI 

Project: Access Control 
Page 2 

~ 
Alsumes work to be completed daring IlOrmal 

bDSbl_ bolUS, Monday-Friday 
Conduit DOt included 

I workstation 1llCblded, more can be added 

IIpOD reqaest 
Assumes RTEs at !loon w"ere card readen will 
be removed from can be reused for new doors 
There will be a PM waIk tbrough before ~e 
project begins to eusure proper seUinp for 

inJtalIa tloo 

Price IDdIldes applicable ~doa t.bor uaIeIS otberwlse Deted. Price II uduslYe or all coDCfIllt and elKtrkal bou:L Our propouJ IncludeI HeqDate labor to coalleCt, 
JIf"OgnID and test drcultl wlUI your system. Troablesbootblg network preblems c:aJUed by 3rd party sappUers II DOt lDdaded ..tt.b tb.II proposal. AddltSoaallnbor bours 
dlat an req_1red .. a nnlt.r the DOII-performaac:e.r tbae 3rd party deYtmll will be banked at our prevamag rate. 

Purclluer aclotowledges receipt olMIdCo'. Tenna alld Condltloos aad ProJed QuaU8catlOld doeu.uJeDtI, .ltdentaltds tIaem, and avca to be bo_DCf by Its provlRon .. 
hrdler, tbe pardlaser agrees tbM" is tbe complete and udulve stalement oftbe agnemCllt~ tbe par6ea 1Qkh fJlpene4ed all proposals or prior egreemeall 
oral or written.. 

MWCo Ille. 
Slpatare 

slpatllra of 
__________________________________________ P.~ 

------------------------------------------~ 
~ 1 11/ J PIuI_ "L6.JD) 887-18011- FIIldI (~O) 887-1961 



Purchaser: 
Address: 
City, St. Zip 
Pbone 
Fax: 

ared For: 

MIdCo 1 
1 MidCo2 

MldCo3 
1 MJdCo4 
1 MJdCo5 
1 MldCo6 
1 MldCo7 
1 MidCo8 
1 Cabk! 

MidCo Inc. Proposal 

Berwyn Polke Department 
6401 West 31st Street 

Berwya, IL 60402 
(708) 795-2103 

Proposal Date: 

PIII'tNo.. 

Travel 
Pro&rammlng 
Dnwlnp 
EoglneeriDg 
Managemeut 
CommilllOlllni 
TralJl1ni 
MIscellaneous 
1 Lot 

Prepared By: 

Tom O'HaUoran 
Project: Acct!l1 Control 

Pa e3 

, i~ dOli 

Additlonsl Services aod Com 
Travel, ParlWlg. ToJk, Etc. 
TedioIea1 Support aad Programmla& 
Dnftiog and AatoCAd 
EDjlDeering 
Project Muagement 
Commisioafng 
TnlnJD& 
Permits, fees, mise. material 
Device CabHng 

E-MaU: 
Proposal #: 

E-MaU: 

MUlCt) Inc. 
16W211 Shore Com 
Burr Ridge, lL 60517 

www.mitkms.com 
May 2S, 1011 
KeDy Sullinn 

kBnIHvaa@mldcosysteDlB.com 
1l2S0SKS-l 

.ILus 

Extended Price 

56,746.75 
Price Includes applicable Instaltadoa labor .DIea odlerwlse lIoted. PrIce Is udaive or all coodult a.d electrbJ bOUL Ou proposal IDdudea adeqDatelabor to connect, 
program aad test dn:uftll wI$ your system. Troableahoothag network problems canHd by 3rd party aupplJen illICIt Induded mtII thJl proposal AddJdODBlIDoor boa" 
that aft required ILl a result oHbe lIop-perlerDl;l.Jtee or these 3nJ party d evfcet wID be IPoked at oar pt'evaUiDg rate. 

PIIrChaer aclmowleclpl receipt of MIdCo'. T_. altd COAcUtJo.. aDd PnJeet QuaBflcatle .. ~'" ~ .. dI tb_ •• Itd a.v- to bel bolDNl br Itil pravl"oDI. 
FurdJer, ~e purchaser .- ~,t It Is the _pIeCe ,ad ucluslYe _telDent or the ave-eDt benreea the partks which lUpeneded aD pI'Opoull or prior .lUeeBleDb 
01111 or written. 

______________________________________________ ~aMr 

___________________________________________________ Dak 

P"_I# (6311) 187-l8DO - Pm (630) 817-1961 



- . -" - - .. -.~.-.~ .. -, .. - - - - - ~.- ~ - - ---_. - --.-- --- ._- _. -_. ---.--.~-. 

Berwyn Police Dept. - Access Control 
System - Replacement System 

r- .- - -- ... - . -.- .,...--. _ ....... 1 ---.-~ 

- - --. - .- - - - - - - - - - - - -~- -

ATrN: Commander Thomas O'Halioran 
640 1 west 31 st St 
Berwyn. I L 60402 
(708) 795-2103 

.- - ~~- - - - -,,--- --- -- - -- ~---., - - - -.-. - - - - -- ,-- - ----,..- • ...., "F'-.:.~. 

--- -- - -- ~- -- - - - -- - .- - - - --- -_. - - --' .. - - - - ... - -_ .. _.- -

KEYTH Technologies, Inc. 
1575 Oakwood Ave. 

Highland Park, Dlinois 60035 

Mike Fainman 

Cellular: 847-344-0003 
Direct Office: 847-861-2233 

Tuesday, June 07, 2011 

Berwyn Police Dept. • Access Control System - Replacement System 81012712 
Page 1 of4 

81712011 



Berwyn Police Dept. - Access Control System - Replacement 
System 
Cmdr. O'Halloran; 

FollowIng Is our revIsed proposal. It consists of two (2) parts: 

1. That we Install the two (2) new requIred readers & ,- electric strIke, as 
one already exists. One of the readers will also have a numerIcal 
keypad. 

2. Replace the existIng Access System controls & badglng software, 
keeping all existing wirIng and readers. ExistIng cards & fobs will have 
to be re-enrolled. The replacement system will have 32- control 
circuits. More can be added In either a 2- port or 4- port controller 
card version. At varIous stages of growth, additIonal power supplies 
will have to be added, as well as boxes. This Is not necessary at this 
point. 

The exIsting database of approximately 6,900 access cards & ID cards wIll 
also have to be re-entered. AccordIng to Kerl, the new badglng 
software maker, the existing database cannot be Imported. The re-entry 
of the database Is NOT Included in our proposal, and wIll have to be 
done by CIty personnel If you desire to keep the database. Another 
strategy mIght be to have the Police Dept. be responsIble only for Its 
badglng and access card needs upon the InstallatIon of the new system. 
Perhaps the existing database can then be moved to a different City 
department, and that department can then be responsible for badglng 
needs. 

Thank you for the opportunity to serve the Department. I look forward to 
discussIng this proposal with you at your convenience. 

SIncerely, 

Mike Fainrnan 
847-344-0003 
mfalnman@keyth.com 

Access BE LockJng System 
., ProxImity Readers 

., 

ThIs rHdar oIf818 the b68l combination of IlizB and read rBtl(J8 IIvsilBbIII. 
Able to mount directly on a wafJ or to a European switch box. this unit 
measures 3.25 inches high by 325 inches wide by .625 inches deep (8.3 
em high x 8.3 em wide x 1.6 an deep) and offers a unique aesthetic not 
found in other plmomity readers. 

'25 kHz Wall Swftch Keypad Proximity Reader 

B8fWY" Police Dept- ACC8SS Control System - Replacement System BID#2712 
Page 2 014 

Readerwfth 
Keypad 

$200.00 

$425.00 

61712011 



1116 ProxPro proxknity card reader's weatherproof design and 
architecturally attractive enclosure allows easy mounting indoors or out. 
The ProxPro Reader Is ideal for applications requiring a larger read range. 
IcIeaJ for rnedium-range appflCBtionS. AvaHabIe with WJegand, Serial (RS-
232/RS-422) or C/ock-and-Data interface. SsaJed for indoor or outdoor 
use. 

• .. Dept. personnel will run/lnstall KEYTH provided plenum wire 
from each reader/strike location to the Server Room. 

8 

4 

31 

Heavy Duty Electric StrIke 

With 27 faceplate options, the 1006 can accommodate virtJJaBy every type 
of JocIcset on the markBt. The 1006 featl.lf'9S an innovative dual interlocking 
plunger design and heavy-duty. all stainIBss steel construction. Tested to 
8XC88d 8,000 /bs. 

Windows Doors Software 

Doors Softwam- A new, incredibly user friendly software package, perfect 
for managing access oontroI app/icatkJns from 1 to 256 doors wfth remote 
site capability. It has both spraadsheet and dialog box operation to make It 
easy to use by operators. 

4. Door Controller 
4 Door Controller. ScaJable & Expandable. 

Power S4'JPly 

reader Interface module (WIegand & MS Compatibility) 

Reader interface modulB (W/Bgand & MS CompatibJlffy) 

Mise Ports. Cords. Connectors and Cabinets 

B8I1IIoYTl PolIce Dept .• Acces8 Control System· Replacement System EljD#2712 
Page3ot4 

Electric Strike 
1006 

... 

Karl Systems 
Doors 

Software 

Aftronix 

Reader 
Interface 

$375.00 

Sl00.00 

$15.600.00 

$1.000.00 

$2,015.00 

$400.00 

61712011 



Misc. Supplies to complete installation. Includes Plenum Wire. 

Locl<Smlth & Access System Lobor 

Includes pre-wff9 installation, All Locksmith Services, FInal Trim and Head 
End Terminalion st Can:I Access DIstribution Panel. FUlaJ local 
funcOOna6ty lest of all devices for proper operation. 

Badglng Software 

KEYTH Personnel wiD work with Depl. IT personnel to assure B smooth 
instBlIstJon and implementation. The Dept. wiD provide a badge prinler. 

Equipment Total 
Installation 
Tax 
TOTAL 

KEYTH Access
locksmith 
Installation 

Labor 

y .. ". 
Kerl Badglng 

Software 

Optional To Service & Protect- (TSP) Extended Service Agreement Is $230.00 per 
month, billed annually ($2,760.00). 

TERMS: 

.,/' Signature acceptance required and Monitoring term selected . 

.,/' 50% Down Payment . 

.,/' Balance due upon completion. 

Total Prieng and Terms Accepted: 

x ______________________________ _ Date. ________ __ 

Signature 

x ________________________________ __ 
Print Name 

8efwyn PolIce Dept.· Accesa ControiSyslem· RepIaoement System BI0#2712 
Page 4 of 4 

$7.800.00 

$850.00 

$20.965.00 
$7.800.00 

.s..o.oo 
$28,765.00 

61712011 



Computer Power Systems, Inc. 

Thursday, June 09, 2011 

Commander O'Halloran 
City of Berwyn Police Dept 
6401 W. 31st Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Dear Commander, 

Please review the following proposal for your Access Control change out: 

Scope of work for Access Control: 
a Provide and Install (3) lEI EMSOLPS Network Controllers. 
a Provide and install (12) lEI EMACM Control Modules. 
D Provide and Install (1) HID Proxpro 5355 card reader to door leading into file room in the 

detectives area on 2 nd floor. 
a Provide and install (1) HID Proxpro wI keypad 5355 card reader door leading Into the 

evidence processing room on 1st floor. 
o Provide labor to move door sbike from 2nd door on Detectives file room to evidence room 

door. 
D Provide labor to Install moved door strike to evidence door. 
D Provide and Install necessary 22awg & 18-2awg cable for readers and door strike. 
D Provide and Install (2) ALT MaximS power Supplies for strikes. 
o Provide labor to program system (User Credentials). 
a Provide training and IT services to connect system. 
a Provide labor to tag and re-Iocate existing reader, strike and request to exit connections to 

new system. 
D Provide labor to remove exlstlng card access system and dispose of. 

Total Access Control Investment $ 27,000,00 

Qualifications: 
D Existing key card and keyfob Information would have to be given to CPS prior to starting 

work so that new system can be bumed In and ready for installation. Both systems would 
have to up and running at the same time for a period of time. 

D CPS would work out a phase In approach with City personnel. 
D Network ID Information would need to be given to CPS from City IT personnel prior to 

implementation of system. 
D All Signatures of work orders and change orders acceptance will constitute acceptance of the 

outlined scope and confirm and guarantee payment In the amount as shown over and above 
the original accepted contract/proposal amount. 

D This estimate Is based on the use of Plenum rated cable. 
a All labor Is figured at straight time. After hour labor requires after hour rates. 
D Non-standard shipping may be additional. 
o Terms: 50% down upon acceptance of project, remainder net 10. 
a Installation of cores, communication pofes, wall track, or conduit If needed Is not Induded. 
a Removal of existing cabling / hardware If requested will be billed at time and materials. 
a Additional cables can be Installed during the Installation at time and materials. 
o ThIs proposal expires In 30 days from date sent. 
D CPS assumes conduit to be stubbed In and open for use. MinImum conduit stub:: 3/4". 
o Total Includes all materials, transportation and labor. 
a CPS Is not responsible for the removal, relocation, or installation of any hardware, 

equipment, cross-connects or special circuits unless otherwise spedfled. 

170 Commerce Drive, Grayslake.ll. 60030. Tel: 847-548-1600 Fax: 847-548-1699 



computer Power Systems, Inc. 

o FIgures based on all areas being free and clear of obstructions during time of Installation . 
Q Once work commences, It will proceed uninterrupted until project completion. Delays caused 

by sItuations be yo nd CPS's control will result in renegotiation of the work schedule/prldng. 
Q Changes of scope or design may result in charges that are not Incorporated Into existing 

priCing, and will be billed separately If Incurred, as well as the costs for travel and other 
Incidentals. 

Q CPS warrants all services to be free of defect In material or workmanship for a perlod of 12 
months from the date that the work Is performed. 

Q A site contact familiar with the installation will be available at all times to answer questIons, 
open locked areas, and authorize changes throughout project. 

Q Figures do not Include permits, bonds, or fees If required unless stated above. 

Thank you for the opportunity to supply your cabling needs. If you have any questions, please 
feel free to call me. 

Sincerely, 

Doug Danielson 
Project Manager 

Accepted by _____________ ---.:Date: ____ .-JPO# ___ _ 

Filename: City of Berwyn Pollee Dept - Card Access System Change Out 

170 Commerce Drtwe, Grayslake, IL 60030, Tel: 847-648-1600 Fa.: 847-548-1699 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
November 8, 2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Nicole Campbell , City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Roosevelt Road Corridor Two Hour Parking 

Nicole L. Campbell 
Traffic Engineer 

As part of the Roosevelt Road Streetscape project, Oak Pari<, Berwyn and Cicero, concluded that it would be best 
for the business corridor to have consistent pari<ing regulations and slgnage. For the Berwyn section of the 
Roosevelt Road Business corridor from Maple Avenue to East Avenue and Ridgeland Avenue to Lombard Avenue, 
it is recommended that parking is two (2) hours trom 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. Monday through Saturday. This will ensure 
proper tum-over for patrons visiting the businesses and parking will be uniform throughout the streetscape project. 
It Is also recommended that two (2) hour parking from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. Monday through Saturday is implemented on 
the east side of Home Avenue and on Clarence Avenue tram Roosevelt Road to the alley south. Signage for the 
parking updates on Roosevelt Road is included in the streetscape project. 

Recom mendation 

Staff recommends the approval of the attached ordinance, 480.07 Limited Parking, and to authorize Public Works 
to purchase and Install the signs necessary for the changes on Home and Clarence Avenues . 

SJnc,erely, 

~gineer 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Iltinois 60402-070 I Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.bcrwyn.il.gov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 480.07 OF THE CODIFIED 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REGARDING LIMITED PARKING 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 

JEFFREY G. BOY AJ1AN 

MARGARET PAUL 

MICHELE D. SKRYD 

CESAR A. SAN TOY 

THEODOREJ.POLASHEK 

RAFAEL AVILA 

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published In pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn, illinois on 
November 8,2011 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 480.07 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES 

OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS REGARDING LIMITED 

PARKING 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the UCity ") is a home rule 

municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 

Illinois. and as such may exercise any power and periorm any function pertaining to its 

govemment and affairs (the uHome Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Corporate 

Authorities") regulates short term parking in the City pursuant to Chapter 480.07 of Its 

Codified Ordinances; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities recognize that uniform short term parking 

regulations are necessary within a business district; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities determine that it is in the best interests of the local 

businesses and residents of the City to amend the Codified Ordinances as set forth 

below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its Home Rule Powers, as follows: 

Section 1: Section 480.07, Chapter 480, Limited Parking is hereby amended with the 

addition of 480.07 (d) to read as follows (with proposed additions underlined and 

proposed deletions strioken): 

Section 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or proviSion of this Ordinance shall be 

held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this 

Ordinance. 



480.07 LIMITED PARKING 

!9.l Two (2) Hour Parking from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.! Monday through 
Saturday. shall be deSignated In the following locations: 

ill Roosevelt Road from Maple Avenue to East Avenue and from 
Ridgeland Avenue to Lombard Avenue. 

W On the east side of Home Avenue from Roosevelt Road south to the 
alley. 

W Clarence Avenue from Roosevelt Road south to the alley. 



Section 3. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance 

are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval 

and publication as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois this 

___ day of 2011, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovere) 

TOTAL 

Approved by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this day 

of 2011. 

ATIEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
November 8, 2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Nicole Campbell. City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Municipal Permit Parking along the Roosevelt Road Corridor 

Nicole L. Campbell 
Traffic Engineer 

In the Roosevelt Road Business Corridor short-term parking is required for those visIting the businesses but long
term parking for those operating the businesses must also be considered. Many of the businesses do not provide 
enough parking on-site for all of their employees. City Staff has Identified areas in the Roosevelt Road Business 
Corridor for long-term parking. These parking areas are along the cul-ds-sacs and ons-way northbound streets in 
the area. City Staff is recommending that these areas are managed through the sale of municipal parking permits 
similar in price and policy as the Business Reserved Parking, used in the Depot District Business Corridor. 
Locations Identified for municipal permit parking are: 

West side (3 spaces) and east side (4 spaces) of Wisconsin Avenue from Roosevelt Road to the alley south. 

West side of Clinton Avenue from Roosevelt Road to the cul-de-sac (4 spaces). 

East side of Kenilworth Avenue from Roosevelt Road to the alley south (8 spaces). 

West side (6 spaces) and east side (4 spaces) of Euclid Avenue from Roosevelt Road to the alley south. 

West side of Highland Avenue from Roosevelt Road to the alley south (10 spaces). 

East side of Harvey Avenue from Roosevelt Road to the alley south (6 spaces). 

West side of Lombard Avenue from Roosevelt Road to the alley south (7 spaces). 

These Initial areas will provide 52 additional spaces for business employees. The limits of the municipal parking 
permits can be modified based on need and permits will be made available to the busInesses and residents in the 
area. Recommended times and days of the permit parking are 7 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday through Saturday. Staff 
will provide notices for the businesses and resIdents in the area and will ensure that the implementation of the 
permit parking coincides with the installation of the 2 hour parking regulations on Roosevelt Road. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that a municipal parking policy for the locations and times provided above is approved and 
referred to legal for the drafting of an ordinance. 

Sinc.erely, 

~gin •• r 

6700 Wcs126'" Street Berwyn, Ill inois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.bcrwyn-il.gov 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

November 4,2011 

Mayor AobertJ. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll Odober 26,2011 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
November 8,2011 meeting. 

Payroll: October 26,2011 in the amount of $902,317.58. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

\L / (r 
\ - 6700 West 26,1> Street 

November 4, 2011 

Mayor RobertJ. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn, Jllinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

SUBJECT: Payables NovemberS, 2011 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the November 8,2011 meeting. 

Total Payables: November 8,2011 in the amount of $1,345,113.23. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/512010 - To Payment Date: 11/9/2011 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 - General Cash 
~ 

14749 10/2812011 Open Accounts Payable Secretary of State $105.00 
14750 10/2812011 Open Accounts Payable Secretary of State $105.00 
14751 10/31/2011 Open Accounts Payable Alcan HeaUng & Cooling $4,430.00 
14752 10/3112011 Open Accounts Payable Alean Heating & Cooling $4,430.00 
14753 10131/2011 Open Accounts Payable Alean Heating & Cooling $4,762.00 
14754 1013112011 Open Accounts Payable Jerico SelVices Etc. , Inc. $4 ,560.00 
14755 10/3112011 Open Accounts Payable Jerico Services Etc. , Inc. $4,610.00 
14756 11/01/2011 OPefl Accoonts Payable Cook County Treasurer's Office $1.453.69 
14757 11/02/2011 Open Accounts Payable Cicero - Berwyn Lodge 1#1510 $110.00 
14758 11/0212011 Open Accounts Payable The CBS Anti-Hunger Foundation $100.00 
14759 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable 1st Source America $1,182.87 
14760 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Aba" Sales, Inc. $99.00 
14761 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automotive Electronics $730.00 
14762 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable ABC Commercial Maintenance $9.418.00 

Services. Inc. 
14763 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable AETNA - U.S. Heallhcare $23,022.06 
14764 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Air One equipment, Inc. $135.00 
14765 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Alliance Entertainment $24.00 
14766 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Amazon.com $839.43 
14767 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable American Messaging $3.52 
14768 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable American Sealcoaling & $1.906.00 

Maintenance,lnc. 
14769 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Amsterdam Printing and Utho $520.45 

Corporation 
14770 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Ailcel,Gllnk,Diamond,Bush,DiClannl & $4.133.33 

Krafthelier.PC 
14771 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable Apple Books $474.95 
14772 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable Aqua Chill of Chicago # 22 $258.00 
14n3 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Architectural Cast Stone $1,650.00 
14774 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable ARCOS Environmental SelVices.lnc. $395.00 
14n5 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Armstrong Forensic Engineers. Inc $2,715.00 
14776 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Associated Tire and Battery $1 ,064.00 
14777 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $520.07 
14778 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $16,848.29 
14779 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $284.76 
14780 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable AT& T $4,749.84 
14781 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Atlas Bobcat $462.47 
14782 11/0912011 Opefl Accounts Payable AudioGo $693.65 
14783 11/09/2011 OPefl Accounts Payable Avaya,lnc. $40.15 
14784 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable AWESOME Pest SelVice $725.00 
14785 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Aylen Santillan $1 ,365.63 
14786 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable B. Davids landscaping $5,810.00 
14787 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Entertainment, Inc. $714.25 
14788 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Banc of America. Public capital $2,770.75 

Corporation 
14789 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Barbara Lloyd $10.93 
14790 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Barge Terminal & Trucking $2,152.18 
14791 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Becky Spratford $9.94 

user: lovinelli , Luna Pages : 1 of 6 Friday. November 04 . 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/512010 - To Payment Date: 11/912011 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason VOided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
14792 1110912011 Open Aa:ounts Payable BenUey Systems, Inc. $1.190.00 
14793 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Ace Hardware $3.29 
14794- 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Development Corporation $100.00 
14795 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Pari< District $8,881 .34 
14796 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Bill Helmuth $200.00 
14797 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Bluders Tree Service & Landscaping $5,700.00 
14798 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Blue Cross 1 Blue Shield of Illinois $616,211 .23 
14799 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Boortlonnais Suply Company, Inc. $1,878.29 
14800 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Brancato Landscaping $1,653.12 
14801 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Brian Pabst $15.00 
14802 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable capltat Reporting Company $465.00 
14803 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Carrot· Top Industries, Inc. $557.70 
14804 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable case Lots, Inc. $117.55 
14805 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable COW Government, Inc. $211.28 
14806 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable C8mlglia Company $27,319.16 
14807 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Cesar A. Santoy $585,33 
14608 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago AssociaUon of Realtors $400.00 
14809 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Intemational Trucks, LLC $3829 
14810 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Metropolitan Fire Prevention $511.00 

Company 
14811 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Office Technology Group $126.10 
14812 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable College of DuPage $2,112.00 
14813 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Comeast Cable $70.75 
14814 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable CornEd $659.75 
14815 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable CornEd $19.266.58 
14816 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Communication Revolving Fund $643.44 
14817 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Cornplete Temperature Systems,lnc. $2,105.00 
14818 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Computer Power Systems. Inc. $199.00 
14819 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Constellation New Energy, Inc. $5,053.18 
14820 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Consumer Reports $29.00 
14821 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Crete Public Ubrary $13.00 
14822 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Cross Country Skier, LLC $24.95 
14823 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable o & Z House of Books $123.19 
14824 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Del Galdo Law Group, LLC $3,469.13 
14825 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Dell Mari<etlng. LP $2.825.00 
14826 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Dell Mari<eling, LP $107.99 
14827 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics, Inc. $4,104.00 
14828 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Discovery Awnings & Canap/es, Inc. $9,800.00 
14829 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable Discovery Awnings & Canapies, Inc. $5,100.00 
14830 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Don Morris Architects. PC $7.436.00 
14831 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable DWLUmps $2,750.00 
14832 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable E & M Maintenanca Group $450.00 
14833 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Elite Deposition Services $175.40 
14834 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express Corporation $65.75 
14835 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Felco Vending, Inc. $143.95 
14836 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Fire Investigators Strike Force $75.00 
14837 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Flash Electric Company $1,615.00 
14838 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Foigers Flag & Decorating, Inc. $8,783.00 
14839 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Fort Dearborn Life Insurance $5,557.00 

Company 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 2 of 6 Friday . November 04,2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/5/2010 - To Payment Date: 11/9/2011 

Re<:Oftclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Data Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa:r:ee Name Amount __ Amount Difference 
14840 1110912011 Open ACCOIJnts Payable Freeway Ford Truck Sales, Inc. $864.74 
14&41 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Gabriel Sales $66.88 
14842 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable GAlE $339.08 
14S43 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable Gallagher Materials, Inc. $542.16 
14644 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Goldstine ,Skrodzld,Russlan,Nemec & $15,322.55 

Hoff, LTD. 
14845 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Grainger $~.60 
14846 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Greater illinois TlUe $2,125.00 
14847 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Gurtner Plumbing, Inc. $3,420.00 
14848 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable H & H Electlic Company $6,896.80 
14849 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable H, J. Mohr & Soos Company $645.00 
14850 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Hannah's Maintenance $210.00 
14851 11/0912011 Open ACCOIJnts Payable Hartigan & O'Connor, PC $6.465.23 
14852 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable HO Supply Waterworks, LTD $4,146.14 
14853 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Heartland Consultants, Inc. $1,500.00 
14854 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable High PSI, L TO $158.78 
14a55 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Holiday Camera, Inc. $196.30 
14856 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Home Depot Credit Services $3.732.87 
14a57 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Horizon Screening $71 .00 
14858 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Citizens Police Academy $175.00 

Association 
14859 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable IIOnoi5 Department of Employment $10,813.00 

SeOJrity 
14a60 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Fire Inspectors Association $25.00 
14661 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable illinois Paper & Copier Company $1,329.78 
14a62 1111)912011 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Library SelVices $2,427.90 
14663 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable Interstate Battery System of CelltIal $407.90 

Chicago 
14a64 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable J & L Uniforms $n7.90 
14665 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable Jack Phelan Chevrolet $23.855.00 
14a66 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental, Inc. $1,085.81 
14667 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable James Frank $63.95 
14a68 1110912011 Open AccotJnts Payable Jason Brock $250.00 
14669 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Jennifer Rhodes $48.00 
14870 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Jim Bums $1,475.00 
14a71 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Joe Rizza Ford $133.55 
14672 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Jose carmona $1,475.00 
14873 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Josephine Tucci $12.00 
14874 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Just Tires $40.00 
14875 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable K's Quality Conslruction, Illc. $4,265.00 
14876 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable KB Lawn and Mulch $1,275.00 
14877 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable KIeft Bros., Inc. $95.00 
14878 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Kovilic Construction Company, Inc. $100,000.00 
14879 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable L - K Fire Extinguisher Service $295.45 
14880 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Landmari< Audiobooks $154.80 
14881 11/0912011 Open Accoullts Payable LanE!( Muehln Oombrow Becker Levin $12.821.19 

8. Teeh, Ltd 
14882 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Lanzillotti, Gribben 8. Mard'iuk $2,421.00 
14863 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable Litlian Kinney $83.75 
14884 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable LouIs G. Mazza $2.710.00 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/512010 - To Payment Date: 11/912011 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
14885 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable Luigi Gattuso $7,09929 
14886 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Lyons Tree Service, Inc. 57.245.00 
14887 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable M. K. Sports $2,688.00 
14888 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable MacNeal Phy Group (OCCMEO) $2,330.00 
14889 1110912011 Opeo Accounts Payable Margo Raimondi $6,976.05 
14890 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Marie L. Rogers $150.00 
14891 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Mary Bieniek $1,475.00 
14892 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable McAdam landscaping, Inc. $2,520.00 
14893 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable McDonald Modular Solutions, Inc. $610.00 
14894 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Medical Reimbursement Services, $5.920.00 

Inc. 
14895 1110912011 Open AcCOtJnts Payable Menards 5220.62 
14896 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable Menards $95.78 
14897 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable MES-illinois $283.69 
14898 11/0912011 Open Accounts Peyable Metro Clerking, Inc. $20.00 
14899 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Metro Collision Service 1 Metro $328.58 

Garage, Inc. 
14900 11/09/2011 Opefl Accounts Payable Midwest Tape $320.83 
14901 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons $9,968.38 
14902 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Milton F. Persin SS6.00 
14903 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Monroe Truck Equipment, Inc. 54,837.59 
14904 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable MRA $18,382.75 
14905 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Newsweb Radio Coll1l8ny $4,000.00 
14906 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Nextel Communications $646.12 
14907 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Nicholas Mendez $1,475.00 
14908 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable NlcorGas $178.69 
14909 11/09/2011 OPefI Accounts Payable NicorGas $3,653.17 
14910 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Norltl Berwyn School District #98 $32,203.01 
14911 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Odelson & Sterk. LTD $25,451 .85 
14912 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable Office Oepot $180.92 
14913 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Office Equiptment Sales $1 ,771.89 
14914 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable PACE Vanpool $400.00 
14915 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Patrick N. Murray 52,362.50 
14916 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Personaized Awards $2.381.27 
14917 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Peter Steinhagen $600.00 
14918 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable PHS LOCKSMITH $107.00 
14919 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes $150.75 
14920 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable PNC Equipment Finance $4,824.51 
14921 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Professional EQuiptment $1n.40 
14922 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Professional Pest Control, Inc. $65.00 
14923 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable Qqest Software Systems $389.00 
14924 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Quany Ma terlals, Inc. 51,039.12 
14925 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable R.O.V. Electric, Inc. $330.00 
14926 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Ramon Ortiz $1,100.00 
14927 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Random House, Inc. $171 .00 
14928 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Reliable Fire Equipment Company $1,986.00 
14929 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Restore Construction, Inc. $6,167 .00 
14930 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Richard C. Dahms $615.00 
14931 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Robert R. Andreas & Sons $22,706.89 
14932 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $539.88 

usee lovinelli, luna Pages: 4 of 6 Friday, November 04, 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 111512010 ~ To Payment Date: 111912011 

Reconciledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Data Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
14933 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Rose's Catering $380.00 
14934- 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Sam Canefday $300.00 
14935 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club $159.32 
14936 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club $642.66 
14937 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable School Specially $76.91 
14938 1110912011 Open Accounts Payable Segway of Chicago $1.179.60 
14939 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable SEPS, Inc. $1,522.00 
14940 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Sharon Lorenzi $24.02 
14941 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Showcases $346.68 
14942 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Snappy Convenience Center #12 517.00 
14943 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable SoySolv $1,017.40 
14944 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Sprint $606.28 
14945 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipment Company $2,706.30 
14946 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable State Indusmal Products S265.46 
14947 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Storlno, Ramello & Ouoon $16.582.61 
14948 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Strictly Sewers $11,270.00 
14949 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Subuman labOfatOlies, Inc. $355.00 
14950 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable SUBURBAN TREE CONSORTIUM $10,177.00 
14951 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware $194,33 
14952 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable The Blue Une $199.00 
14953 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable The Sign Edge $30.00 
14954 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable TInley Pari< Public Ubrary 521.00 
14955 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP COMPANY $774.36 
14956 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Total Parking Solutions, Inc. $339.00 
14957 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Toy's 'R' Us $40.00 
14958 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Toy's 'R' Us S377.88 
14959 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Traffic Control & Protection Inc. $377.90 
14960 11109/2011 Open Accounts Payable Twin Supplies. Inc. $654.00 
14961 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular 5389.25 
14962 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Unique Plumbing $25,182.13 
14963 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable United Parcel Service $13.53 
14964 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable University of illinois S850.00 
14965 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable US Gas $99.60 
14966 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable USIC Locating Services, Inc. $2,026.50 
14967 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable VCG Uniforms S245.90 
14968 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable Walgreens Company $419.66 
14969 11/09/2011 Open Accounts Payable West Payment Center $1,386.66 
14970 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable WXRT·FM $1,500.00 
14971 11/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Zee Medical, Inc. $81.70 

Type Check Totals: 223 Transactions $1,345.113.23 
01 • General Cash Totals 

Ghecks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 223 $1,345,113.23 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Voided 0 SO.oo $0.00 
Stopped 0 $0.00 SO.OO 
Total 223 $1 ,345,113.23 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Recoodled Amount 
Open 223 $1,345,113.23 $0.00 

user: 10vineUi, luna Pages: 5 of 6 Friday, November 04,2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 111512010 - To Payment Date: 111912011 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number D~te ---- Status Void Reason Voided Date Soun:e Pallee Name Amount Amount Difference 

Reconciled 0 SO.OO $0.00 
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Stopped 0 SO.OO $0.00 
Total 223 $1,345,113.23 $0.00 

Grand Totals: 
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 223 $1.345,113.23 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Total 223 $1.345,113.23 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 223 $1.345,113.23 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Voided 0 ~O.OO $0.00 
Stopped 0 --- $O.lto, $0.00 
Total 223 $1.345.113.23 \ $0.00 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 6 or 6 Friday. November 04 , 2011 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

8700 West 28" Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402''()701 Telephone; (708) 788-2860 Fax: (708) 78S-2M7 
www.berwyn-ll.gov 

October 24,2011 

Ladies and Gent1emen of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Notification of Written Orders Entered at the 

Conclusion of a Liquor License Hearing Proceeding 

Council Members: 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 804.21 (b) (6) of the Berwyn Codified Ordinances, 

below you will find an order entered in the following liquor license hearing proceeding: 

Case 

11-L-1O 

RJL:kmc 

Licensee 

SJDG, Inc. 

Se1ena's Sports Bar 

Location 

6320 W. 26th St. 

Respectfully, 

Decision 

30-day Suspension 

10/24111-11122/11 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

\ ) 1\ .'00 w" .. ~· ." ... 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

f'/ ' 

November 4,2011 

Berwyn. llllnols 80402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax! (708) 788-28715 
www.berwyn-U.gov 

To: Mayor and City Council 

Prom: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Morton High School Parade 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

District 201 Superintendent Dr_ Kuzniewski contacted the Mayor's Office regarding the 
possibility of holding a parade to honor the Morton High School Soccer Team to commemorate 
their successful season in which they are competing in the Semi-finals (Final 4) at the 2011 
IHSA State Toumament this weekend. They wish to hold the parade on Thursday November 
10, 2011, with time and location TBD_ I request your concurrence in granting permission, in 
advance, with details to be worked out as soon as possible. My office will then send out 
notification to all officials and departments. 

Sincer~ / ./ 

a~,CMC 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

\(/G 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Charles D. Lazzara 
Building Director 

6700 West 26,h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-1427 
www.berwyn-il.gov 

November 3,2011 

Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor of the City of Berwyn 
Members of City Council 

Re: Building and Local Improvement Pennits 

Gentlemen: 

Attached hereto is the financial report of Building and Local Improvement 
Pennits issued by the City of Berwyn for the month of October, 2011, along 
with a copy of Permit Statistics for this same period. 

ar 
Building Department 

CDL:cr 
encs. 



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn 

Name and Address 
Amalia Martinez 

Maria Gareis 

F. Alvarado & Castaneda 

Aaron & Dawn Kordelewsl<i 

Peter Chavez 

Gerald Helwig 

Betweell: 101112011 Alld 1013112011 

2743 S. Oak Park Avenue 

1404 S. Clarence Avenue 

1503 S. Highland Avenue 

6824 W. 29th Place 

2617 S. Ridgeland Avenue 

1625 S. Grove Avenue 

DEMOLISH OLD GARAGE & BUILD NEW DET FRAME 
GARAGE 22 X 22 X 12 1/2 H. - INSTALL CONCRETE WALK 
AT SERVICE DOOR 8 X 3 

BUILD A 22' X 24' X 14' GARAGE. 

DEMOLISH OLD GARAGE: BUILD NEW DETACHED 
FRAME 2 CAR GARAGE 24 X 22 X 14 H. 

DEMOLISH OLD GARAGE: BUILD NEW DET FRAME 
GARAGE 22 X 20 X 12 H-

INSTALLING NEW BATHROOM 1ST FLR FRONT. INST 
FANILIGHTS, GFCI, & SWITCH. ERECT 2 WALLS & DOOR 
FOR BATHROOM. 

ADO NEW BATHROOM IN ATTIC: FINISH BSMT REC 
ROOM ONLY DRYWALL 1ST FLR. KITCHEN CAB., SINK, 
COUNTER TOP, FLOORING. REMODEL 1ST FLR 
BATHROOM. NEW COPPER WATER LINES, SHUT OFF 
VALVES 

Thursday, Novembtr 03, 2011 

Cost Of Cost Of 

!~ued Pe~!'it No. Improvemellts Permit 
._ --- - ---

10/312011 Gar-8 7588-0 $12,200.00 $355.00 

10/1212011 Gar-B 7569-0 $4,500.00 5425.00 

10/14/2011 Gar-B 7590-0 59,000.00 $405.00 

1011712011 Gar-B 7591-0 $12,793.00 $355.00 

1012012011 81dg-B 7592-0 $2,200.00 $650.00 

10/2012011 Bldg-B 7593-0 $25,000.00 S945.OO 

Pioneer of B6rwyn. Inc. 6728 W. Cermak Road INTERIOR REMODELING OF MEDICAL OFFICES , INSTALL 10/2112011 Bldg-B 7594·0 $166.129.00 $6,539.31 

Leticia Cadena & SilVia Cadena 1838 S. Elmwood Avenue 

8 BuUdillg Permits Issued Durillg Per;rHi 

( Buildillg' PUlal1 Rtporr) 

NEW BATHROOM, OFFICES, CAT SCAN & MRI ROOMS. 
MASONRY REPAIRS. COVERING THE CERMAK & EUCLID 
SIDES OF THE BUILDING W!Pl YWooD DURING 
CONSTRUCTION--FIRE DEPT (708)788-2660 EX 3261 -

DECONVERT BASEMENT -RETURN TO OPEN & 
UNFINISHED SPACE. REMOVE NON BEARING WALL & 
BATHROOM -CAP OF PLUMBING AND DRAINS AT 
SOURCE & REMOVE FIXTURES. 

10125/2011 8ldg-B 7595-0 $8,675.00 $1.250.00 

Totals . .... $260.497.00 $10.924.31 

Page I 0/1 



Permits Issued By The Building Department Thursday, November 03, 2011 

Between: 101112011 And 1013112011 

Blli/ding Permits Issued: 4 
Cost of I",provements: $222,004.00 

Dumpster Permits Issued: 6 
Cost of Improvements: $300.00 

Electrical Permits Issued: 32 
Cost oj Improvements: $52,465.00 

Fence Permits Issued: 10 
Cost of Improvements: $9,050.00 

Garage Permits Issued: 4 
Cost oj Improvements: $38,493.00 

HVAC Permits Issued: 24 
Cost of Improvements: $246,893.00 

Local Improvement Permits Issued: 183 
Cost of Improvem ell ts: $642,093.15 

Plum b iltg Permits Issued: 18 
Cost of Improvemellts: $91,565.00 

POD Permits Issued: 1 
Cost of Improvements: 

Preliminary Illspect Permits Issued: 2 
Cost of Improvemeltts: $0.00 

Roofing Permits Issued: 102 
Cost of Improvemeltts: $58/,210.49 

Sig" Permits Issued: 3 
Cost of Improvemellts: $86,600.00 

Total Permits: 389 Total Improvements: ~119701673.64 

Fees Collected 

( BulJdlJ'g: Pe,,,,i, Fees Report) Page J ofl 



Permits Issued By The Building Department Tllursday, November 03, 2011 

Betweell: 101112011 Alld 10131120Il 

Buifding Permit $3,515.00 

Final Building $3,750.00 

Local Improvement Permit $12,400.00 

Electrical Fees $795.00 

Electric (Underground) $300.00 

Electrical Service $125.00 

Electrical Inspection $5,300.00 

Signs $1,400.00 

Framing Inspection $1,445.00 

Inspection $9,835.00 

Fence Fees $275.00 

Plumbing Fees $755.00 

Plumbing Inspection $3,085.00 

Plumbing Inspection (Underground) $350.00 

Post Hole Inspection $650.00 

HVAC Permit $2,820.00 

HVAC Inspection $2,760.00 

Service Charge $5,599.31 

Insulation/Fire Stopping Inspection $340.00 

New Water Meter $9,925.00 

Tap Fee $4,000.00 

Demolition Fees $75.00 

Dumpster $2,450.00 

POD $50.00 

Pre-Pour Inspection $1,870.00 

Stack Test $200.00 

Fine - Working Without Permit $1,250.00 

Roof Covering Fees $8.165.00 

Garage Permit $400.00 

Fire Department $500.00 

Plan Review Fee - wlPermits $140.00 

I Total Fees Collected. . . . . $84,524.31 

( Building: fermi! FUI Report) PQg~2 of'} 



Permits Issued Thursday, November3, 2011 10:30AM 

For Period Beginning 1011/2011 And Ending 10/3112011 

. Slgn 

o Roof 

• Prelim 

.POD 

I OPIum 

-Impr 

IIIHVAC 

Oet '2011 

II Gar 

III Fence 

DElee 

Ell Dump 

• Bldg 

175 200 

Permit Detalf 

2011 October Bldg -4 
2011 October Dump 8 
2011 October Elec 32 
2011 October Fence 10 
2011 Octobef Gat 4 
2011 OctoOer HVAC 24 
2011 October Impr 183 
2011 October Plum 18 
2011 October POD 1 
2011 October PreLim 2 
2011 October Roof 102 
2011 OctoOer Sign 3 

-
38~ 

Total Permits Issued 389 



Permits Issued Thursday, November 3,2011 10:24 AM 

For Period Beginning 1011/2010 And Ending 1013112011 

Oct '2011 

Sep '2011 E I-
.Slgn 

o Roof 

Aug '2011 
., OPreUm 

Jul'2011 • .POC 

Jun '2011 • .Plum 

May'2011 
o 1mpi' 

Apr '2011 
-HVAC 

Mar '2011 
IIIBGar 

Feb '2011 
~ 

P- I' 
II Fence 

Jan '2011 
~ ,..-,- eIIEec 

Dec '2010 
DCump 

Nov '2010 
BBldg 

Oct '2010 I I 
o 25 50 75 100 125 150 175 200 225 

Permit Detail 

2011 October Bldg 4 2011 August 1 
2011 October Dump 8 2011 August Bldg 3 
2011 October Else 32 2011 August OtJmp 11 
2011 October Fence 10 2011 August EIec 21 
2011 October Gar 4 2011 August Fence 14 
2011 October HVAC 24 2011 August Gar 9 
2011 October Impr 163 2011 August HVAC 21 
2011 October Plum 18 2011 August Impr 169 
2011 October POD 1 2011 August Plum 29 
2011 Odober Prelim 2 2011 August POD 5 
2011 October Roof 102 2011 August Prelim 1 
2011 Odober Sign 3 2011 August Roof 91 

389 2011 August Sign 8 

2011 September Bldg 4 
2011 Seplembet Dtnnp 3 2011 July 81dg 3 
2011 September Else 24 2011 July Oump 7 
2011 Septembel' Fence 19 2011 July Elec 13 
2011 Septembel' Gar 2011 July Fenoe 21 
2011 September HVAC 16 2011 July Gar 9 
2011 September Impr 189 2011 July HVAC 28 
2011 September Plum 2'3 2011 July ImPf 157 
2011 SeptembeJ POD 1 2011 July Plum 23 
2011 September Prel.in 4 2011 July POD 2 
2011 Septembef Roof 90 2011 July Roof 64 
2011 September Sign 18 2011 July ~n 5 

392 



Permit Detail 

2011 June 1 2010 December Bldg 6 
2011 June Bldg 20 2010 December Oump 2 
2011 June DOOlp 6 2010 December Elee 20 
2011 June Bee 21 2010 December Fence e 
2011 June Fence 19 2010 Oecember Gar 2 
2011 June Gar 6 2010 December HVAC 12 
2011 June HVAC 25 2010 December 1mpi' 92 
2011 June Impr 231 2010 December Plum 38 
2011 June Plum 32 2010 Deoember POD 1 
2011 June POO 2 2010 Deoember Roof 36 
2011 Juna Roof 64 2010 December Sign 6 
2011 JIlOO Sign 10 223 

439 2010 November 1 
201\ May Bldg 5 2010 November Bldg 10 
2011 May Oump 4 2010 November DOOlp 8 
2011 May Sec 20 2010 No\J6mbef Elec 21 
2011 May Fooce 28 2010 November Feoce 12 
lOll May Gar 3 2010 November Gar 4 
2011 May HVAC 9 2010 November HVAC 23 
2011 May Impr 200 2010 Novemllet Impr 1ge 
2011 May Plum 22 2010 November Plllm 35 
2011 May POD 2 2010 November Roof 111 
2011 May Roof 82 2010 NOIItlmber Sign 7 
lOll ~.t S~g!l 8 428 

383 2010 Octob« 1 
2011 April 81dg 13 2010 October Bldg 4 
2011 April Oump 9 2010 OcIober Omlp 9 
2011 April Elec 25 2010 Oclober Elec 26 
2011 April Fence 15 2010 Octobef Fence 14 
2011 April Gar 2 2010 Odober Gar 7 
2011 AprIl HVAC 5 2010 Ocfober HVAC 19 
2011 April Impr 162 2010 October Impr 240 
2011 April Plum 22 2010 0ct00et Plum 29 
2011 April POD 1 2010 October POD 
2011 Aflnl Roof 56 2010 Odober Roof 108 
2011 April Sign 6 2010 October Sign 2 

2011 March Bldg 1\ 
2011 Match Ollmp 8 
2011 March elec 22 
2011 March Fence 7 
2011 March Gar 
2011 Malct\ HVAC 11 
2011 March Impr 96 
2011 March PlOOI 26 
2011 March Roof 73 
2011 March Sign 7 

262 

2011 FebMllY Bldg 3 
2011 February Dump 3 
2011 February Elec 18 
2011 Fabruary Fence 
2011 Febl\J8iy HVAC 4 
2011 February Impr 61 
2011 February Plum 21 
2011 FeblU8lY Roof 13 
2011 February Sign 3 

125 

201\ January Bldg 3 
2011 January Dllmp 4 
2011 J8IILI8ry eJec 13 
201\ Jenuary Gar 
2011 January HVAC 14 
2011 J8IIIIary Impr 60 
2011 January Plum 14 
2011 January POD 1 
2011 Janllary Roof 14 
2011 January Sign 9 

133 



Permit Detail 

Total Permits Issued 4305 



Oct 2711 12:52p otis davis 

/\p 
1Jttpaittr rllhe JBrtar (ommunity €mttt 

"God So Loved The World" JOHN :£16 

Otis Davis 
President 

2034 West 51st Street 

Chia go. 11.l.inois 60609 
Phone m-778-306B 
Fax 113-778-9583 
otisdavisl~g1obal.net 

b~. U,[l~J~ . oC 8lV':W~fJ 

773-778-9583 p.2 

UJIL r)~.iL oJ RGPtll ~~ D{ t..[{l.f.. 8 {e r~~ 

U (~'\ ( ~ ttU1 aA <{ \') tJh - prD+-( -\- o'1.C~ ''2 A-L~ lAA u 

Co ~(d l. k~ ,-4 C!. ~VL~ {-o ~crLu\' l)lll~ /L (JvvLd 

SOllC.Y{(q l11A \j.;(,llL lnW. ~Q.(Jl~ ~(') haJp tfCiC~G 
rvinrLQl{ Len D Ui<- M,tht ~C[ wa-rtt~\. rQ{Jt!-o veJJ c( 

~ ~l,.~ J..1 11M. d h U'v'Vl t { ef6 S h Q, (+Etc . 

KI2 q u.lSt-~\ d cl ~g" CvH~·· n ii UILVl1 bU tr , I'l..l dO 1/ 

fl(M 

\ C0+n vJ 

f),Yb ~1 ~ ~~O(P~ 

OCT-27-2011 14;17 773 '("78 9583 9?% PIiI? 



Oct 2711 12:52p olis dB"";S 

- . 

IIl:m!ill 
To: Il Utr e tJ 

Date: ID -;L ( ,- II 

----I Regarding': i 
I , 1'\, -

Comments: 

. .. 
AI .,,1-::1 
.U l- . 
IU ..... .m~ 

773-778-9583 p.1 

FAX 
REPAIRER OF THE BREACH 

2034 W. 51 st Street 
Chicago,Il60609 

Phone: (773) 778-3068 
Fax: (773) 778-9583 

~ 1.--: -

<::: 

l\ lJ'. (6l~ 
R6"ct lA C6"~ ~+u;c+ tL1.~; . 
So Lt -t-tl{l Cl ~ 1- Q.iJ 1'1) e,.,1 t1 +i-1+1l:'ll..tl., {IAAC.J iDN eueJ/-r<tf 
Nm.ut C;~ I- 6Vvtd ~w« .e....if~ (lU ()i,l ~ HA1,Jl..tw. t4rd 't6 

tV nJll Qo.-~ ~ {,~d ~~ U I!.M./. 6 f ~ frd~rV1 0,'-1 J a i0,~ a- ~ 

C-tlA-+AC'.--t- PCSvL62h1 I'~ .:fJ.-.J,l~ 5(1..(}~ 
n'l~ q((O-% 70 

OCT-27-2011 ~ 4:15 773 778 ':3583 


